From: PCU

To: Andrew King

Subject: RE: P/22/076, P/22/077 & P/22/078: Isles of Scilly
Date: 29 November 2022 12:12:22
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CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

Dear Mr King
| acknowledge receipt of the environmental statement relating to the above proposal.
| confirm that we have no comments to make on the environmental statement.

Regards

Marc Bernstein

Planning Casework Support Officer
Department for Levelling Up,  planning Casework Unit

Housing & Communities Department for Levelling Up, Housing and
Communities

2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF

PCU General Enquiries pcu@levellingup.gov.uk or
0303 444 8050

From: Andrew King <Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk>

Sent: 29 November 2022 09:01

To: 'npcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk' <npcu@communities.gsi.gov.uk>; PCU <PCU@Ievellingup.gov.uk>
Cc: Lisa Walton <Lisa.Walton@scilly.gov.uk>

Subject: P/22/076, P/22/077 & P/22/078: Isles of Scilly

You don't often get email from andrew king@scilly.gov.uk. Learn why this is important

ACTION REQUIRED: This email was sent to your @communities.gsi.gov.uk, which is closing down on the 31st of March.
Please ask the sender to update your details to @communities.gov.uk or you will not be able to receive further emails
from this sender.

Good Morning,

Please find attached a notification of 3 planning applications we have received that are accompanied by a
(joint) Environmental Statement for which links are provided. Please let us know if the ES is required as a
hard copy.

Regards,
Andrew King
Officer: Planning & Development Management

Please note that | work remotely however phonecalls do come through to our computer system. If
your call is unanswered, voicemails will be picked up and calls returned as necessary. If you do have a
planning enquiry then it is best to put this in writing, ideally by email as there is a delay in the


mailto:andrew.king@scilly.gov.uk
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:PCU@levellingup.gov.uk
mailto:Andrew.King@scilly.gov.uk
mailto:pcu@levellingup.gov.uk

Department for Levelling Up,
Housing & Communities




Please think before you print

#ZeroCarbonScilly #2030NetZeroCarbon




processing of post.

If you would like to arrange a meeting with staff in the Planning Department then please let us know.
We have the Teams applications available if you would like to make an appointment. Physical meetings
and site visits can be organised if necessary.

Council of the Isles of Scilly, Town Hall, The Parade, St Mary's, Isles of Scilly, TR21 OLW
Direct Line: 01720 424457 (please leave a message) Reception: 0300 1234 105

Email: andrew.king@scilly.gov.uk | planning@scilly.gov.uk |
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Please note that the Council may need to disclose this e-mail under the Freedom of Information Act 2000
or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.The information in this e-mail and any attachments is
confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended for the attention and use of the named
addressee(s) and must not be disclosed to any other person without our authority. If you are not the
intended recipient, or a person responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient or are aware that this
e-mail has been sent to you in error, you are not authorised to and must not disclose, copy, distribute, or
retain this message or any part of it. This email is not (nor forms any part of) a legally binding contract. E &
OE. If you have received this e-mail in error please inform postmaster@scilly.gov.uk The statements and
opinions expressed in this message are those of the author and do not necessarily reflect those of the
organisations within the Council of the Isles of Scilly or any of its Committees.
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